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MEMORANDUM

To: Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

Thru: Dale Bagley, Assembly President

From:  Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk

RE: Amendment to the 2015 Assembly Meeting Schedule

In order to allow two (2) assembly members and several department heads to attend the Rural Health Care Conference
over the week of February 8th it is recommended that the regular scheduled assembly meeting on February 10th be
rescheduled to February 3rd in order to avoid unnecessary delays in legislation.

The proposed AMENDED meeting schedule for 2015 is as follows:

MONTH 1ST MEETING 2ND MEETING IMPORTANT DATES

January 6 20

February 3[10] 24 AML Legislative Conference February 16-20 in Juneau
NACO Legislative Conference February 21-25 in D.C.
Meetings on 2nd and 4th Tuesday due to AML Conference

March 17 KPBSD Spring Break March 9-13 Only one meeting
scheduled

April 7 21 (Seward)

May 5 19 WIR Conference May 20-22 in Kauai, Hawaii

June 2 16

July 7 NACo Annual Conference July 10-13 in North Carolina
Only one meeting scheduled

August 4 18 AML Summer Legislative Meeting August 12-14

September 1 15 (Homer)

October 13 27 Regular Municipal Election - October 6 Meetings on 2nd

and 4th Tuesday due to Election

November 10 AML Annual Conference November 16-20, 2015 Only
one meeting scheduled

December 8 KPBSD Winter Break December 21-31, 2015 Only one
meeting scheduled

Your consideration is appreciated.
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